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e <Veronigue.Gauvreau@ibs-sct.ge.ca>; Klett, Natalie Anne

sct.ge.ca>; Giroux, Kim <Kim.Giroux@ths-sct.gc.ca>; Duval, Christian

SociauxSCT <IBSSocialMedia MediasociauxSCT@tbs-sct.pe.ca>
alie, Kim, Christian): Social media calendar, June 6 - June 12

‘ormation {TTsT) event, hosted by The

-
L]
. ic service
* Thread on the Co Workplace Mental Health Dashboard
* Re-promoting one ils
* Canada School event
* Promo of Canada Scho h for Nationa! Indigenous History Month
A venir :

* Gouv Ouvert
* Recrutement EX
+ Témoignage pour le Mois de ['his!

Merci,

Bronwyn

Bronwyn Cline
Manager, Social Media, Strategic Communications and
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat / Government of Ca
Bronwyn.Cline@tbs-sct.gc.ca / Tel: 613-220-5395 / TTY: 613

Chef, Médias sociaux, Communications stratégiques et affaires
Secrétariat du Conseil du Trésor du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Bronwyn.Cline@tbs-sct.ge.ca / Tél. : 613-220-5395 f ATS : 613-369-93

Pronouns: She/Her | Pronom : Elle
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RE: For Review: Pronoun video prome

Analyste/Consaifiére, Secteur des opéral
Secrétariat du Consed du Trésor du Canad
LesEasen@ibs-sct.ac.ca | Tél 6133011924

From: TBSSocialMedia-MédiasociauxsSCT
Sent: June 3, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Morris IV, Jeff

Subject: RE: For Review: Pronoun video promo

HiLee,
Jefferson is correct, | was locking for input on the language

Jeanne

From: Morris IV, Jefferson <leffersas ot is Y @the-sct 05,605
Sent: June 3, 2022 2:30 PM
To: Eason, Lee <52 Sason@ihiact.agm>;

‘@tbs-sct.ge.ca>; Morris IV, Jefferson <Jefferson.Morrisiv@tbs-sct.ge.ca»

ded the links to the video for reference. | can send them to you via MS Teams chat.

Subject: RE: For Review: Pronoun video prome

From what | understand, it’s just the language in the table in the email - the linl

Jefferson

From: Eason, Lee <|zg Eason@ ipsact.aeca>
Sent: June 3, 2022 2:14 PM

To: CT <TBSocialledi
Subject: RE: For Review: Pronoun video promo

Hey All,

Warm Regards,
Lee

Lee Eason (hedheydliial)

[s)

¥ | Sactor
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat | Government of Canada

LeeEason@tbs-sct.grca | Tel: 613-301-1924

with the

y Secteur des [+
Secrétanat du Consed du Trésor du Canada | Gouvemement du Canada

Leefasan@tbs:sctan.ca | Tél 613-301-1924

From: CT <IRSSosiaiMesia dtndiasociaussCIMibeariBasa>
Sent: June 3, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Morris IV, Jeffe £nsa>

Ce: Eason, Lee <iee Sasonfths-sot, pg.m>

Subject: RE: For Review: Pronoun video promo
Thanks Jefferson!

Let me know what your thoughts are Lee (5).

Jeanne

From: Morris IV, Jefferson <jafferscn Morrla|VSnhe sil gL
Sent: June 3, 2022 10:42 AM

To: édliasociauxSCT <TESSocisied e
Ce: Eason, Lee <ign Sasonthssct geca>

Subject: RE: For Review: Pronoun video promo
I love what you've written!! What do you think, Lee?

Jefferson

e A R T
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alMedia-Média i i dli LTl bsscl f6.co>
22 5:01 P

cut Pride Season. I've drafted the following post t the video with the scenaric wh has the
for you to review the fellowing posts and provide us with your feedback?

for an example.

Remernber: progress isn't linear, and -
people make mistakes. Make a
conseious effort to learn more about
Inclusive language and consider
adding your pranouns to your email
signature.

Determining how to address 655 Yes
someone you are e-mailing for the 7
first time can be tricky. Assumptions
and implicit blas may lead you to
unknowingly misgender the
recipient.

am.

Situations like these can be awkward
to navigate for both parties -
especially for the recipient, This may
invoke feelings of discomfort, stress
and anxiety in them and they may
correct you on the use of their
pranouns.

What does recovery look like when
this happens? Check out the video
for an example.

Rememnber: progress isn't linear, and
people make mistakes, Make a
consclous effort to learn more about
inclusive language and consider
adding your pronouns to your email
signaturel
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Stokes, Mark

June 10, 2022 8:41 AM

Dépault, Anne-Marie; Sutton, Sean

Benimana, Thérése

RE: First Morning Headlines / Premiéres manchettes du matin

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIE

From: Dépault varie arie.Depault@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Sent: June 10, 2C /

To: Sutton, Sean < s-sct.ge.ca>; Stokes, Mark <Mark.Stokes@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
Ce: Benimana, Théreé : (@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: First Morni iéres manchettes du matin

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIE
To note: we’ve been promoti
Anne-Marie Dépault
a/Director, Digital Services | Strateg icati Ministerial Affairs

Directrice p.i., Services numériques | Communi et affaires ministérielles

Secrétariat du Conseil du Trésor | Gouverne
anne-marie.depault@tbs-sct.ge.ca | 613-796-21

From: Sutton, Sean <Sean.Sutton(@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
Sent: June 10, 2022 8:06 AM

To: Stokes, Mark <Mark.Stokes@tbs-sct.ge.ca>; Dépault,
Marie.Depault@tbs-sct.ge.ca>

Ce: Benimana, Thérese <Therese.Benimanai@tbs-sct.oc.ca>
Subject: RE: First Morning Headlines / Premiéres manchette

Thanks... Interesting that they can’t seem to find a very effectively
Therese, could we prepare a couple of responsive lines please — along the line of D
priority for the Government and many of the followers of TBS’s corporate t
public servants?
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ark <Mark.Stokes@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
7:58 AM
arie <Anne-Marie.Depault@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
can. Sutton@tbs-sct.ge.ca>
ing Headlines / Premi¢res manchettes du matin

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIE

about pronouns. We may get asked about it.
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Dépault, Anne-Marie

June 3, 2022 2:26 PM

Gauvreau, Véronique

TBSSocialMedia-MédiasociauxSCT; Sutton, Sean; John-Bishop, Janelle
RE: For approval (AM, Janelle, Sean): Social media calendar, June 6 - June

Anne-Marie Dé
a/Director, Digital munications and Ministerial Affairs
Treasury Board Secre
anne-marie.depault@tbs-sct.

Directrice p.i., Services nu i s stratégiques et affaires ministérielles
Secrétariat du Conseil du Tré

anne-marie.depault@tbs-sct.g

From: Gauvreau, Véronique <Veroni
Sent: June 3, 2022 10:27 AM

To: Dépault, Anne-Marie <Anne-Marie.D hn-Bishop, Janelle <Janelle.John-
Bishop@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Sutton, Sean <Sean
Cc: TBSSocialMedia-MédiasociauxSCT <TBSS
Subject: For approval (AM, Janelle, Sean): Social m

Hello,

Next week’s social media calendar is ready for your re

To note:

* Promo of latest Think Tank series on Transformation (TTsT
Interdepartmental Organizational Change Network (IOCN)

e Reg coop
e Public Service Pride Awards — list of nominees

PSES dashboard on sexual orientation in the public service

Thread on the CoE account re. Federal Public Service Workplace M

Re-promoting one of our videos on pronouns in emails

Canada School event on Digital Standards

Promo of Canada School events this month for National Indigenous Histo

To come:
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Stokes, Mark

June 6, 2022 9:14 AM

Gauvreau, Véronique

Dépault, Anne-Marie; Kirilova, Kristina; TBSSocialMedia-
édi iauxSCT; Cline, Bronwyn

RE: For approval (Mark): Social media calendar, June 6 - 12

To: Stokes, Mark <

Cc: Dépault, Anne-
ia-MédiasociauxSCT

<TBSSocialMedia.Mediasoci >; Cline, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Cline@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For approval i dar, June 6 - 12

Good morning Mark,

Have you had a chance to review a calendar? See link below.
Véronique
613.219.0711

From: Gauvreau, Véronique
Sent: June 3, 2022 2:29 PM
To: Stokes, Mark <Mark.Stokes@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Cc: Dépault, Anne-Marie <Anne-Marie.Depault@
<Kristina.Kirilova@ths-sct.gc.ca>; TBSSocialMedia-
<TBSSocialMedia.MediasociauxSCT@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; C BT line@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
Subject: For approval (Mark): Social media calendar, Ju

Hi Mark,

Next week’s social media calendar is ready for your review:

To note:
* Promo of latest Think Tank series on Transformation (TTsT) event,

Interdepartmental Organizational Change Network (IOCN)

Reg coop

Public Service Pride Awards — list of nominees

PSES dashboard on sexual orientation in the public service

Thread on the CoE account re. Federal Public Service Workplace Mental Hea
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ing one of our videos on pronouns in emails

ada School event on Digital Standards
¥ da School events this month for National Indigenous History Month

ouv
urle de I'histoire des autochtones
Mereci,

Véronique
613.219.0711
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2
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<
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10:30 a.m.

10:30 a.m

Catégorie
Campaign

Category // Topic // Sujet Objective

Diversity and
inclusion

Diversity and
inclusion

of Post //

Build
Interest

Build
Interest
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TBS Events // Evénements minist

No. of EN Word EN URL
characters count

e you don't know by e-mail can be 230 N/A
ay lead you to unknowingly

What does recove ? Check out this example

Determining how to addr
can be tricky. Assumptions a
misgender the recipient.

iling for the first time 659 N/A
you to unknowingly

Situations like these can be awkw
especially for the recipient. This ma
and anxiety in them and they may cor
pronouns.

What does recovery look like when this hap
an example.

Remember: progress isn’t linear, and people make mista

conscious effort to learn more about inclusive langua
adding your pronouns to your email signature.
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Ampli

ion

WAGE,

Free to be
me, PSPN,

SsC

WAGE,

Free to be

me, PSPN,

SsC
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inconnue par courriel? C'est parfois délicat. Présomptions et
préjugés imp indui erreur, sans le savoir.

Comment se ratt ultez cet exemple

ui vous envoyez un courriel pour la premiére fois
licites peuvent vous amener a vous tromper sans

Déterminer comment s’a
peut étre délicat. Les préso
le savoir sur le genre du destin

De telles situations peuvent étre s deux parties, en particulier pour le
destinataire. Cela peut provoquer ¢ i i éne, de stress et d’anxiété et il peut vous

corriger sur 'utilisation de ses pronoms.

Comment se rattraper dans ces cas-la? Re la vidéo pour voir un exemple.

erreurs. Faites un effort conscient
jouter vos pronoms a votre signature

N’oubliez pas que le progrés n’est pas linéaire
pour en découvrir davantage sur le langage inclu
électronique.
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Topics Still to Come // Sujets qui restent a aborder

Graphic  Graphic Link to Assignto Graphic EN-UTM
Required? Type // graphicor // Assigné complete generator
\ Yes - Video NOT TBS

ting TRACKAB
il LE - USE
URL

NOT TBS
TRACKAB
LE- USE
URL

%

5y

799
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NOT TBS
TRACKAB

NOT TBS.
TRACKAB
LE-USE
URL .............................
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Dépault, Anne-Marie
Friday, June 10, 2022 8:33 AM
Sutton, Sean; Stokes, Mark
Benimana, Thérése
RE: First Morning Headlines / Premiéres manchettes du
matin

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIE

video for over a year.

anne-marie.depault@tbs-sct.g

From: Sutton, Sean <Sean.Sutton
Sent: June 10, 2022 8:06 AM

To: Stokes, Mark <Mark.Stokes@tbs-s Anne-Marie <Anne-
Marie.Depault@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
Cc: Benimana, Thérese <Therese.Benimana@
Subject: RE: First Morning Headlines / Pre

Thanks... Interesting that they can’t seem to find a iticize the post.
Therese, could we prepare a couple of responsive line of D&l is a
priority for the Government and many of the followers
public servants?

From: Stokes, Mark <Mark.Stokes/@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
Sent: June 10, 2022 7:58 AM

To: Dépault, Anne-Marie <Anne-Marie.Depaulti@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
Ce: Sutton, Sean <Sean.Sutton{@tbs-sct.g¢.ca>

Subject: FW: First Morning Headlines / Premiéres manchettes du m

UNCLASSIFIED /

Flagging the True North story about pronouns. We may get asked about it.
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s.68(a)

Stokes, Mark

Friday, June 10, 2022 8:01 AM

Dépault, Anne-Marie

Sutton, Sean

RE: First Morning Headlines / Premiéres manchettes du
matin

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIE

And we wil
similar.

hing going out today, and next week, that might be

From: Stokes, M
Sent: June 10, 202
To: Dépault, Anne-Marie
Ce: Sutton, Sean <Se
Subject: FW: First Morn

ult@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

s manchettes du matin

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIE

Flagging the True North story ab s. We may get asked about it.
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< ! I ages 29to/a 33
Id pursuant to section

en vertu de l'article

)

of the nformation Act

de la Loi su ceés mation

=
%



Documnent released under the Access to Informaticn Act /
Docurnent divuigué en veriu de la Lo sur leccds 8 linformation
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Stokes, Mark
Monday, June 6, 2022 9:14 AM
Gauvreau, Véronique
Dépault, Anne-Marie; Kirilova, Kristina; TBSSocialMedia-
MédiasociauxSCT; Cline, Bronwyn
RE: For approval (Mark): Social media calendar, June 6 -
12

approved

From: Gauvrea
Sent: June 6, 20
To: Stokes, Mark <
Cc: Dépault, Anne-

ia-MédiasociauxSCT
>; Cline, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Cline@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For approval
Good morning Mark,
Have you had a chance to rev
Véronique

613.219.0711

From: Gauvreau, Véronique
Sent: June 3, 2022 2:29 PM
To: Stokes, Mark <Mark.Stokes@tbs-sct.
Cc: Dépault, Anne-Marie <Anne-Marie.De
<Kristina.Kirilova@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; TBSSocial
<TBSSocialMedia.MediasociauxSCT@ths-sct.gc.ca>; onwyn.Cline@ths-sct.gc.ca>
Subject: For approval (Mark): Social media calen
Hi Mark,

Next week’s social media calendar is ready for your

irilova, Kristina

Promo of latest Think Tank series on Transformation
Interdepartmental Organizational Change Network (IO
e Reg coop
* Public Service Pride Awards — list of nominees
e PSES dashboard on sexual orientation in the public service
e Thread on the CoE account re. Federal Public Service Workplace Ment
* Re-promoting one of our videos on pronouns in emails

* (Canada School event on Digital Standards

e Promo of Canada School events this month for National Indigenous
To come:

® Gouv Ouvert

e Recrutement EX

e Témoignage pour le Mois de I'histoire des autochtones
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[1] [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel.
Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
Select a maximum of 2 objectives.

To select multiple objectives, click on one objective in the dropdown, then click on any other box on the page, then click here again to select the second
objective.

[2] [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel.
Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
Optional. You can use this space to indicate anything special that might be useful when it comes time to do an evaluation. For example:
- if the post is an experiment
- if it's reactive
- if it's an ad-hoc
- target audience
- demographic being recruited
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Gauvreau, Véronique

June 3, 2022 10:27 AM

Dépault, Anne-Marie; John-Bishop, Janelle; Sutton, Sean
TBSSocialMedia-Médi i T

For approval (AM, Janelle, Sean): Social media calendar, June 6 - June 12

ready for your review:

To note:
* Promo of late sformation (TTsT) event, hosted by The

Interdepartmenta j Network (IOCN)

Reg coop

Public Service Pride

Thread on the CoE acco

Re-promoting one of our
Canada School event on Dig
Promo of Canada School even month for National Indigenous History Month

e Gouv Ouvert

e Recrutement EX

e Témoignage pour le Mois de ['histoire des a
Merci,
Véronique

To come:

613.219.0711
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s.16(2)(c)

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
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